Magdalene Adams

From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2023 17:32

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders

Subject: FW: Sales order #1824314 has been placed for Goodwood Top Cellars Blue Bottle
Liquors

Attachments: Sales Order SO1121089.pdf

Order was cancelled - apologies

E' =mese—~~|  Ray Baard
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Re: Sales order #1824314 has been placed for Goodwood Top Cellars Blue Bottle Liquors

Hi Jocahim
sorry must be for ultra goodwoof please

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:34:59 PM

To: Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Sales order #1824314 has been placed for Goodwood Top Cellars Blue Bottle Liquors

Dear Customer

Thank you for your order request to Meridian Wine Distribution. Please find attached the Sales Order based on this
request.

For Customer Service queries on this order, please contact Meridian Wine Distribution on 021 492 2055 or
alternatively you can email ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za.

For any account queries please contact debtors@groupmeridian.co.za For any queries please email
gueries@groupmeridian.co.za

Kind Regards,

Joachim Gordon
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution



